From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Wayne Fassbender (WFassbender@enviroforensics.com)
Subject: ohm 2262
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:04:00 PM

Never mind...I found it on the next map

&S 7 Fuar, C.P.G. P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

() fax: (414) 263-8550

(=) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient
must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the

sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Wayne Fassbender (WFassbender@enviroforensics.com)
Subject: OHM 2262 S 108th St 02-41-246246

Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:58:00 PM

Hi Wayne,

There isn’t a map or an insert map for the Cross-Section Map B.3.a showing where A-A’ is located at.
Just send me the map or maps by PDF. DNR will have meeting on this closure a soon as | can
schedule it in. Schedules are pretty full at the moment. Because of the current situation.

Stay healthy.

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

(B) fax: (414) 263-8550

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

To: Brian Kappen

Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 0241246246
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:50:00 AM
It's here.

From: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 0241246246

J,

The updated closure package with revised figures B.2.a, B.2.b, D.1 and D.2 has been uploaded to the
portal. Please reply to confirm you can access it for review with the committee.

Thanks,

Brian Kappen, Senior Geologist/ Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414.326.4412 | Mobile 262.745.5054 | enviroforensics.com

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 0241246246

Hi Wayne,
Hope you’re doing just fine.

I quickly went through the last case closure submittal dated March 13, 2020. It looks like 4 of the
maps need to be changed. B.2.a.,, B.2.b., D.1 and D.2. The maps indicate hydrocarbon extents, not
CVOCs. They're in the packet (B.2.a & B.2.b, Pages 65 & 66), cap plan (D.1 & D.2, Pages 101 & 102)
and ROW owners. (B.2.a, Pages 225 & 230).

| don’t think you’ll have to resend the notification to the ROW owners. | think | have to send them
letters at the end, so we can make the corrections later. I'll have to check on this and let you know.

& 0 Puar. PG P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR

To: Wayne Fassbender

Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 0241246246
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:59:00 AM

Ok, thanks.

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 0241246246

| thought you were funning me, since chlorinated compounds are also “hydrocarbons”. However, |
see what you mean. There could be confusion especially since the narrative discusses the initial
discovery of petroleum compounds and describes where the petroleum impacts occurred. | am
having Brian check into this and see how best to correct.

Wayne P. Fassbender, Senior Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414-982-3988 | Mobile 262-490-6472 | enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent
of the sender. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.

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

& Fuat £.P.G. P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
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From: Wayne Fassbender

To: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 0241246246
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020 4:34:11 PM

HiJ: So far, so good. Hydrocarbons??? | will need to take a look.

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

| quickly went through the last case closure submittal dated March 13, 2020. It looks like 4 of the
maps need to be changed. B.2.a,, B.2.b., D.1 and D.2. The maps indicate hydrocarbon extents, not
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

& 4 Fuar, C.P.G P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone: (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(B) fax: (414) 263-8550

(I=1) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wi i

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

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

Cc: Brian Kappen

Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th ST - 0241246246
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:45:14 AM

OK, J. Please try to expedite as B. Cass has had a buyer waiting for some time now pending site
closure.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: OHM 2262 S 108th ST - 0241246246

Wayne,

I have to review the file and the latest case closure packet and get back with Pam on this. The EPA’s
will check to see if all the documents have been uploaded to our efile site for this case. | should get
the review done in a week or week and a half, have a discussion with Pam on the next step. I'll let
you know.

& 0 Pt CP.G P.G..

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

(%) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

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

Subject: RE: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS #02-41-246246
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:53:32 AM

Thanks J. RP is anxious.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS #02-41-246246

I'll check the file and talk to Pam about this. We have a meeting scheduled for tomorrow. I'll get back
to you.

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 10:46 AM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Brian Kappen <bkappen@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS #02-41-246246

J: Yes, you approved change order #7 for installation of a totalizing flow meter. What | am asking
about is the revised closure package. Brian revised the closure documentation to update the vapor
mitigation plan to address the SVE system modifications due to the basement sump needing to be
operated. He also addressed other issues that you had at that time. The revised closure document

was sent electronically to you on March 160, Only an electronic copy was sent per your
communications with Brian that this would be adequate. | believe the idea was that if the closure
request was approved, then we would send a final hard copy.

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
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Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: RE: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS #02-41-246246

Hi Wayne,
Wasn’t that change Order #7 and didn’t | send out the approval letter on March 16t?

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: OHM Lincoln; BRRTS #02-41-246246

J: Where are things at with your review of the revised closure package for this site that was sent in
March?

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
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